Nagel, Cheri

From: Gresham, James A. <greshaja@westinghouse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 5:06 PM

To: Jaffe, David

Cc: Gresham, James A.

Subject: Questions on reasons to make proprietary

Dave,

This should help you. Let me know if you need more information.
('l be out of the office tomorrow but I'll be back on Thursday.)
Jim

From: Galore, Tony

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 6:55 PM
To: Gresham, James A.

Subject: RE: Questions from NRC

Jim:
I'm not sure if this is what Dave Jaffe is looking for, so please let me know if I've missed the intent:

e The photos submitted by Westinghouse depict the Westinghouse module design and the “mockup” process
both of which are proprietary to Westinghouse and used in the construction of the Shield Building.

e The information depicted in the photos, if used by a competitor, would reduce his expenditure of resources
and/or improve his competitive position in the design, manufacture, installation or licensing of a similar
product.

¢ Use of the information depicted in the photos, if used by a competitor, would put Westinghouse ata
competitive disadvantage by reducing his expenditure of resources at Westinghouse’s expense.

¢ |f competitors acquire components of proprietary information, any one component may be the key to the
entire puzzle and deprive Westinghouse of its competitive advantage.

Let me know if what I've provided is not consistent with how we’ve handled similar situations.
Thanks

- Tony

From: Gresham, James A.

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 3:48 PM
To: Galore, Tony

Cc: Gresham, James A.

Subject: Questions from NRC

Tony,

| got a call from Dave Jaffe at the NRC. When we send them proprietary information, they write us a letter telling us
whether they agree that it is proprietary or not.



When we have a non-proprietary version of a document, we add brackets around the proprietary part and identify why
it is proprietary with superscripts — which are defined in the affidavit. Since there is not a non-prop version, we didn’t do
that. Dave is having trouble determining why we think it is proprietary.

Can you look at this and match up some reasons from the description in the affidavit?

Thanks

Jim



